# CARLOS **MURILLO** Data Analyst Jr

About Me

Versatile and highly motivated professional with solid experience in customer service and a great passion for data analysis. I bring a unique combination of interpersonal, analytical and programming skills, making me a valuable asset to any dynamic, growthoriented team.



+34 672255678

sneydermaza123@gmail.com

08033, Barcelona

### LANGUAGE

- Italian (basic)
- English (Professional)
- Spain (native)

#### COMPETENCIES

- Web development
- Leadership
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation

#### SKILLS

- Excel Advanced
- IA's skills
- Python Advanced
- SQL Advanced
- Database Intermediate

# **EXPERIENCE**

### **Digital Marketing - Analyst web** Frelance

#### 2021 - Actually

- 2021 Web Market RRSS Dog supply store
- 2022 MKT analyst Bloody (project to University)
- 2024 MKT Analyst (WEB y SEO) Bookido (Project)
- 2024 Project Management and Cofounder Rangers
- 2024 MKT and Web Bookido (Group Aspasia Project)

#### Bartender

#### Zaragoza

2018 - 2023

Customer service, resilient, multitasking, proactive. Submanager directing a team and carrying stock

#### Volunteer AISEC | Zaragoza 2019 - 2021

Vice president of marketing, focused on volunteering for sustainable development objectives (ODS)

- KPI's, deadlines, Ofimatic, Datashets, Team management

## **EDUCATION**

#### 42 Barcelona

Degree of Software Engeenering 2024-Actually - Linux, C, C++, logic programming

# UNIZAR - Zaragoza

Degree in industrial organization engineering 2019-2022

In pasuse due, to change of location

### CERTIFICATES

- INCO ACADEMY (BOOTCAMP)- GOOGLE CERTIFICATED - DATA ANALYST (200 h)
- CERTIFICATE EAE BUSINNES SCHOOL DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION (150 h)